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ndependent Auditors Report

To the Members of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson
Foods Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson
Foods Limited) (the “Company”) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2025, and the
statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and its profit and other
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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BSR&Co. LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

Rght and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
NQelief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Page 2 of 12



BSR&Co. LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph 2(B)(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014.

c. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d. Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 01 April 2025 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the paragraph 2A(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and
paragraph 2B(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014,

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2025 on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 40 to the financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d (i) The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the Note 53(1) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(‘Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the Note 53(2) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{{i) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i) and (ii) above,
contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.
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BSR&Co.LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

f. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account which, along with access management tools, have
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective softwares except that the feature of audit
trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes for
accounting software used for maintaining the books of accounts relating to general ledger till 12
March 2025. Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated,
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally,
the audit trail in respect of the previous year has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention except for the preservation of logs generated within
access management tool.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under
Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

G e

Siddharth Pandya

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 135037
Date: 22 April 2025 ICAI UDIN:25135037BMOWJZ4222
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BSR&Co. LLP

Annexure A to the independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for
the year ended 31 March 2025

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i) (@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

(B)
(i) (b)

(c)

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification
of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in
a phased manner over a period of two years. In accordance with this programme, certain
property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable
properties where the Company is the lessee and the leases agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee and those disclosed below) disclosed in the financial statements are held
in the name of the Company, except for the following which are not held in the name of the
Company:

: _
Description Gross Held in the Whether Period Reason for
of property carrying name of promoter, held- not being

value director or indicate held in the
[Rs in lakhs] their range, name of
relative or where the
employee appropriate | Company.
Also
indicate if
in dispute
Hoskote 102.43 Various land | No From 22 | Company is
RGC Plant - owners (As March 2010 | in process
New  Land per Revenue onwards of transfer
0.23 acres records) of the
| property in
its name
Tumkur 23.86 Godrej No From 01 | Company is
Hatchery Agrovet January in process
Land Limited 2011 of transfer
onwards of the
property in
its name

Note : During the current year the Company has changed its name from Godrej Tyson Foods Limited to

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.
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BSR&Co. LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for
the year ended 31 March 2025 (Continued)

(e

(ii) (@)

(b)

(iii)

(@)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The inventory, except stocks lying with third parties, has been physically verified by the
management during the year.For stocks lying with third parties at the year-end, written
confirmations have been obtained. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records
that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the
Company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account

of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in companies,
firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties. The Company has provided guarantee
and security and has granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to Companies during
the year in respect of which the requisite information is as below. The Company has not
provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to fimited liability
partnership or any other parties during the year.

Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us the Company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or
stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity as below:

i

Particulars Guarantees Security Loans Advances in
(Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in | (Rs. in | nature of loans
Lakhs) Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Aggregate amount during
the year
Employees - - 39 -
Fellow subsidiaries 1,000
Balance outstanding as
at balance sheet date
Employees
Fellow subsidiaries 24 -
Others - - 1,000
9

*As per the Companies Act, 2013

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made, guarantees provided, security given
during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature
of loans and guarantees provided during the year are not prejudicial to the interest of the

Company.
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BSR&Co.LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for
the year ended 31 March 2025 (Continued)

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion the repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been
regular except for the loan of Rs. 9 lakhs given to M/s Saishwara Hatcheries repayable on
demand. As informed to us, the Company has not demanded repayment of the loan during the
year. Thus, there has been no default on the part of the party to whom the money has been
lent. The payment of interest has been regular. Further, the Company has not given any
advance in the nature of loan to any party during the year.

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect
of loans given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to any
party during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling
due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to same parties.

4] According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in our opinion the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment except for the loans of INR 9 Lakhs granted to M/s Sahishwara
Hatcheries.The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to its Promoters
and related parties as defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act’).

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, in respect of investments made and loans, guarantees and security
given by the Company, in our opinion the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act’) have been complied with.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the products
manufactured by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii (@) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been
subsumed into GST. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued
in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or
other statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate
authorities, though there have been slight delays in a few cases of Income tax (TCS),GST and
Employee State Insurance.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, with

3 & Co. { exception of delays in depositing amounts totaling to INR 10.87 lakhs for Provident Fund/Employee
Q)"o 14thFl90f.am 21 \ Insurance due to pending linakge of Universal Account Number/Aadhar Number with Permanent
““?Ng{“'“?é”ﬁ,?‘g, Account number (PAN) in respect of certain employees, all other deposits have been made on time.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for

the year ended 31 March 2025 (Continued)

of the records of the Company, statutory dues relating to Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute are as follows:

Name of Nature of the Amount Period to Forum where Remarks,
the statute dues (Rs. in which the dispute is if any
lakhs) amount pending
relates

Value Value added | 528.16* 2015-16 Joint

added tax tax Commissioner -
Karnataka

Central Sales Tax, | 6.95 2015-16 Joint

Sales Tax | Value Added Commissioner -

Act and | Tax and Karnataka

Local Sales | Central Sales

Tax Act Tax

Goods and | Goods and | 197.67* 2021-22 Deputy

Service Tax, | Service Tax Commissioner,R

2017 aigadh Division

Goods and | Goods and | 189.91* 2022-23 Deputy

Service Tax, | Service Tax Commissioner,R

2017 aigadh Division

Goods and | Goods and | 43.31* 2020-21 Deputy

Service Tax, | Service Tax Commissioner,R

2017 aigadh Division

Income Tax | Income Tax 5.06 2017-2018 | Assistant

Act, 1961 Comissioner  of
Income Tax

Income Tax | Income Tax 2.06 2021-2022 | Assistant

Act, 1961 Comissioner of
Income Tax |

*The Company has paid INR 248.38 lakhs under protest for above cases.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (8 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and
borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for
the year ended 31 March 2025 (Continued)

(©

(d)

(e)

M

x) @)

(b)

(xi) ()

(b)

©

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv) (a)

(b)

(xv)

(xvi) (a)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures (as
defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2025. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies (as defined under the Act).

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company and according
to the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined
in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule
13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during
the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable,
and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors
and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for
the year ended 31 March 2025 (Continued)

(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of clause
3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly,
clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

ForBS R& Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

%Wﬁ:@ -

Siddharth Pandya

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 135037
Date: 22 April 2025 ICAI UDIN:25135037BMOWJZ4222
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BSR&Co. LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the financial statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for
the year ended 31 March 2025

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(i} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Godrej Foods
Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2025, based on the intemnal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. QOur audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internai control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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BSR&Co. LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the financial statements
of Godrej Foods Limited (formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) for
the year ended 31 March 2025 (Continued)

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

Qudeer.

Siddharth Pandya

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 135037
Date: 22 April 2025 ICAI UDIN:25135037BMOWJZ4222
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Godrej Foods Limited

(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Balance sheet

as at 31 March 2025
{(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)
Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 16,107.99 16,726.86
Capital work-in-progress 2 79.91 55.96
Right-of-use assets 42 1,317.94 1,206.55
Intangible assets 3 51.52 119.22
Biological assets other than bearer plants 4 822.55 913.37
Financial assets
(i) Loans 5 1,002.44 6.36
(ii) Others 6 421.08 484.43
Deferred tax assets, (net) 7 - 293.34
Non-current tax assets, (net} 73.56 929.66
Other non-current assets 8 23.33 9.92
Total non-current assets 19,900.32 20,745.67
Current assets
Biological assets other than bearer plants 4 6,484,19 7,290.50
Inventories 9 4,023.99 4,739.99
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 5,887.17 5,359.44
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 7438 602.11
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 12 4.42 7.26
(iv) Loans 13 33.85 71.21
(v} Others 14 292 13.37
Other current assets 15 954.38 900.64
Total current assets 17,465.30 18,984.52
Total assets 37.365.62 39,730.19
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 19.89 19.89
Other equity 17 20,148.54 18,739.45
Total equity 20,168.43 18,759.34
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 184 962.36 1,580.48
(ii) Lease liabilities 194 116.02 60.23
(b) Provisions 20 3647 37.49
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 21 384,24 -
(d) Other non current liabilities 22 344.99 31845
Total non-current liabilities 1,844.08 1,996.65
Current liabilities
Financial labilities
(i) Borrowings 18B 8,063.26 6,744.65
(ii) Lease liabilities 198 104.44 3037
(iii) Trade payables 23
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; 159.29 673.48
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,892.55 7,810.37
(iv) Other financial liabilities 24 1,477.66 2,326.59
Other current liabilities 25 531.87 356.90
Provisions 26 100.77 75.59
Current tax liabilities 23.27 956.25
Total current liabilities 15,353.11 18,974.20
Total liabilities 17,197.19 20,970.85
liabilities 37.365.62 39.730.19
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Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Balance sheet (Continued)
as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

The accompanying notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

For B SR & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022

\ /r
Siddharth Pandya

Partner
Membership No: 135037

Mumbai
22 April 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Godrej Foods Limited

(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Fogils Limited)
CIN: U15122MH2#8PLC177741

N. B. Godrej B.S.Yada
Chairman Managing Director
DIN: 00066195 DIN: 00294803
—_ ;
“\ ‘
“H. Pathak ~—
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Membership No: F7266 Membership No.: 066648

Mumbai
22 April 2025



Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Statement of profit and loss
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Revenue from operations
Sale of products 27 82,546.40 98,107.73
Other operating revenue 34.31 527.67
Total Revenue From Operations 82,580.71 98,635.40
Other income 28 255.37 167.29
Total Income 82,836.08 98,802.69
Cost of materials consumed 29 50,210.60 62,828.87
Purchases of stock-in-trade 30 3,213.35 2,506.14
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and biological assets 31 1,249.06 1,667.64
Employee benefits expense 32 5,090.32 5,358.51
Finance costs 33 516.16 425.73
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 34 1,818.35 1,723.55
Other expenses 35 18,120.23 19,305.02
Total expenses 80,218.07 93,815.46
Profit before exceptional item and tax 2,618.01 4,987.23
Exceptional Item 52 - 629.44
Profit hefore tax 2,618.01 4,357.79
Tax expense:
Current tax 45 430.65 956.25
Deferred tax charge 46 728.37 698.53
Total tax expense 1,159.02 1,654.78
Profit for the year after tax 1,458.99 2,703.01
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurements of defined benefit liability (expense)/income (76.70) (29.84)
Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 26.80 1043
Other comprehensive income/(loss) (49.90) (19.41)
Total comprehensive income 1.409.09 2.683.60
Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted (face value per share INR 10 each) 36 733.53 1.358.98
The accompanying notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.
ForBS R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Godrej Foods Limited
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022 (formerly known as Godrej Tgson Foods Limited)

CIN: U151 2MH2008PLC177741

?

Siddharth Pandya N. B. Godrej

B.S. Yadav
Partner Chairman Managing Director
Membership No: 135037 DIN: 00066195 DIN: 00294803

. Pathak N
Company Secretary Chief Filtancial Officer
Membership No: F7266 Membership No.: 066648
Mumbai Mumbai

22 April 2025 W 22 April 2025 .



Godrej Foods Limited

(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Statement of cash flows
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

A.  Cash flow from operating activities :

Net profit before tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Exceptional item (net of cash outflow Rs. 72.92 lakhs) - refer note 52
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Finance costs

Bad debts written off

Interest income

Liabilities no longer required written back
Amortisation of government grant

Recovery of bad debts written off

Change in fair value of biological assets

Provision for Inventory

Provision for doubtful debts and advances

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

Decrease in inventories

Decrease in Biological Assets

(Increase) in trade receivables

Decrease in other non-current assets
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets
(Decrease) in trade payables

Increase in non-current liabilities
(Decrease) in current liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Direct taxes paid (net)
Net cash generated from operating activities

B. Cash flow used in investing activities :

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Inter-corporate deposit given

Inter-corporate deposit repaid

Interest received

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash (used in) investing activities

C. Cash flow used in financing activities ;

Proceeds from Long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Proceeds from short-tetm borrowings

Repayment of short-term borrowings

Proceeds from inter-corporate deposits

Repayment of inter-corporate deposits

Interest paid

Lease rent paid

Net cash generated /(used in) from financing activities

ase) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

asbz&i cay

e
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Qﬁ /6 valents at the end of the year (Refer Note No. 11)

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

2,618.01 4357.79
1,818.35 1,723.55
- 556.52
34.66 28.73
516.16 42573
248.84 64.46
16.21) (57.32)
(19.73) (39.45)
(33.02) (3147)
(11.85) -
@.11) (502.13)
(105.03) 123.49
28.46 80.72
2,452.52 2,372.83
5,070.53 6,730.62
$21.03 627.57
905.24 2,428.50
(793.18) (1,196.79)
53.70 167.69
2.34) 4372
(3,412.28) (3,822.95)
58.54 327
(322.21) (43.12)
(2,686.51) (1,792.11)
2,384.02 4,938.51
(537.07) (767.62)
1,846.94 4,170.89
(1,674.79) (3,545.76)
(1,000.00) (600.00)
- 700.00
18.30 58.71
159.19 67.05
(2,497.30) (3,320.00)
- 975.00
(818.11) (875.61)
15,008.61 10,185.00
(13,490.00) (10,315.85)
1,400.00 2,500.00
(1,400.00) (2,500.00)
(505.43) (418.04)
(72.449) 160.18)
122.63 (509.68)
(527.73) 341.19
602.11 260.91
74.38 602.11




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Statement of cash flows (Continued)
Jor the period ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Notes:

1 The Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in (Ind AS) 7 on “Statement of cash flows™, and presents
cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities.

2 Figures in brackets are outflows/deductions.

3 Change in financial liabilities arising from financing activity including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes:
Particulars 1 April 2024 Cash flow Non-cash changes 31 March 2025
Long-term borrowings 2,398.56 (818.12) - 1,580.44
Short-term borrowings 5,926.57 1,518.61 - 7,445.18
Total borrowings 8,325.13 700.49 - 9,025.62

Change in financial liabilities arising from financing activity including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes,

Particulars 1 April 2023 Cash flow Non-cash changes 31 March 2024
Long-terin borrowings 2,299.17 99.39 - 2,398.56
Short-term borrowings 6,057.48 (130.91) - 5,926.57
Total borrowings 8,356.65 (31.52) . 8,325.13

The accompanying notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached,

ForBSR & Co.LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Godrej Foods Limited
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022 (formerly known as Godrej Tyson ds Limited)
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Siddharth Pandya N. B. Godrej !
Partner Chairman Managing Director

Membership No: 135037 DIN: 00294803

DIN: 00066195

A
\\NG'V\ A
“Pathak — VlHﬂ\Biya{
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No: F7266 Membership No: 066648

Mumbai Mumbai
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Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Statement of changes in equity
as at 31 March 2025

{Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

(a)  Equity share capital

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 19.89 19.89
Changes in equity share capital during the current year - -
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 19.89 19.89
(b)  Other equity
Reserve and Surplus
Retained Earnings Securities Premium Total
Balance at 1 April 2024 5,285.29 13,454.16 18,739.45
Profit for the year 1,458.99 - 1,458.99
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of taxes) (49.90) - (49.90)
Tota! comprehensive income for the year 1,409.09 - 1,409.09
Balance as at 31 March 2025 6,694.38 13,454.16 20,148.54
Balance at 1 April 2023 2,601.69 13,454.16 16,055.85
Profit for the year 2,703.01 - 2,703.01
Other comprehensive income for the year (19.41) - (19.41)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,683.60 - 2,683.60
Balance as at 31 March 2024 5,285.29 13,454.16 18,739.45
The accompanying notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.
ForBSR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Godrej Foods Limited
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022 {formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

CIN: U15122MH2008PLC177741
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Siddharth Pandya NB. Godrej B. S. Yatlav
Partner Chairman Managing Director
Membership No: 135037 DIN: 00066 DIN: 00294803
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Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No: F7266 Membership No.: 066648
Mumbai Mumbai
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Rupees in lakhs)

1.1 General information

Godrej Foods Limited (Formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited) ("the Company")
is a limited company, which is domiciled and incorporated in the Republic of India with its
registered office situated at “Godrej One”, 3™ Floor, Pirojshanagar, Eastern Express
Highway, Vikhroli (East), Mumbai — 400 079.

Till 27 August 2024, the Company was subsidiary of Godrej Agrovet Limited (GAVL), the
India based Company which holds 51% of the paid-up equity share capital. Tyson India
Holdings Limited, Mauritius, helds remaining 49% of the paid-up equity share capital. From
27 August 2024 the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Godrej Agrovet Limited.
Subsequent to which the company changed its name to Godrej Foods Limited.

The Company is mainly in Chicken processing business (fresh and frozen) and also into
manufacturing and selling of Value-Added Chicken products. In addition to this, the
Company is into selling and marketing Vegetarian Value added products.

1.2  Basis of preparation and presentation

(i) Statement of compliance with Ind AS:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act’) and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 March 2025 were authorized
for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on
227 April 2025.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:

e Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;
e Biological assets — measured at fair value less cost to sell; and

e Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value less present values of defined
benefit obligation
(iii)  Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the
Company’s functional currency. All the financial information have been presented in Indian
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.3 Key estimates and assumptions

While preparing financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the management has made
certain estimates and assumptions that require subjective and complex judgments. These
judgments affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of statement
of financial position and the reported amount of income and expenses for the reporting
period. Future events rarely develop exactly as forecasted and the best estimates require
adjustments, as actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions
or conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

Judgment, estimates and assumptions are required in particular for:

e Determination of the estimated useful lives

Useful lives of tangible assets and intangible assets are based on the life prescribed in
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. In cases, where the useful lives of assets are
different from as prescribed in Schedule II are based on technical advice, after taking
into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating
conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers’ warranties and maintenance support (refer note 2 and 3).

e Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial
assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary
escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The
period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the
post-employment benefit obligations. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and
its long term nature, defined benefit obligation is sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting period (refer note 47).

o Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of
temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and unused tax credits could be utilised (refer note 46).

e Recognition and measurement of other provisions

The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the
sbability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstances known
14th Floor,
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.3

1.4

Key estimates and assumptions (Continued)

¢ Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements
of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company
uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals)
and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the period of a lease, together with both
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the
Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise
an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create
an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not
to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there
is a change in the period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the
lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. (refer note
42).

¢ Rebates and sales incentive

Rebates and sales incentive are generally provided to distributors or customers as an
incentive to sell the Company’s products. Rebates and sales incentive are based on
purchases made during the period by distributor / customer. The Company determines
the estimates of rebate and sales incentive accruals primarily based on the contracts
entered into with their distributors / customers and the information received for sales
made by them.,

¢ Biological Assets

Management uses inputs relating to production and market prices in determining the fair
value of biological assets (refer note 43).

Measurement of fair values

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values
for, both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair
values. The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation
adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to
measure fair values, then the management assesses the evidence obtained from the third
parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS,
including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.




Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.4 Measurement of fair values (Continued)

s Level 1. quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels
of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in
the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the
entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of
the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

1.5 Material accounting policies

A. Current/non-current classification

Schedule III to the Act requires assets and liabilities to be classified as either current or non-
current.

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the entity’s
normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
(¢) it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the balance sheet date; or

(d) it is cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
(a) itis expected to be settled in, the entity’s normal operating cycle;

(b) itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date.
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

All other liabilities are classified as non-current

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalen

A. Current/non-current classification

Based on the nature of operations and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained
its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current — non-current classification
of assets and liabilities.

B. Revenue

i Sale of goods

Revenue from operations comprises of sales of goods after the deduction of discounts,
goods and services tax. Discounts given by the Company includes trade discounts,
volume rebates and other incentive given to the customers. Accumulated experience
is used to estimate the provision for discounts. Revenue is only recognized to the
extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not occur.

Revenue from the sale of goods are recognised when control of the goods has
transferred to our customer and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations
to the customer. Depending on the contractual terms with the customers, this can be
either at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal acceptance by the customer.
This is considered the appropriate point where the performance obligations in our
contracts are satisfied as the Company no longer have control over the inventory.

ii. Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised only when the right to receive the same is established,
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Company, and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

iii. Interest income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded
using the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that discounts the estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instruments
or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial
assets. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

C. Foreign currency

A ransactions and balances
14th Floor,
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency; Indian rupees)
1.5  Material accounting policies (Continued)

C Foreign currency (Continued)

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency,
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign
currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchange differences
that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the
Company's monetary items at the closing rate are recognised as income and expenses in the
period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of transactions. Non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value in a foreign currency shall be translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences are generally recognised in statement of profit and loss.

D. Employee benefits

i Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are
classified as short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are expensed
as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably. The Company has a scheme of Performance Linked Variable
Remuneration (PLVR) which rewards its employees based on Profit Before tax (PBT).
The PLVR amount is related to achievement of Profit Before tax (PBT) over the target
set for the period April to March which is fully charged to the Statement of Profit and
loss.

Short-term benefits such as salaries, wages, etc., are determined on an undiscounted
basis and recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

ii.  Defined contribution plans

The Company's contributions paid/payable to Regional Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance Scheme, Employees Pension Schemes, 1995, are determined under
the relevant approved schemes and/or statutes and are recognised as expense in the
Statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders the
related service. There are no further obligations other than the contributions payable
to the approved appropriate authorities.

iii. Defined benefit plans

The following post — employment benefit plans are covered under the defined benefit

9,4t Fowr,
@ Central B Wing and dns
North G Wing, '
* oo ¥¢ Company's gratuity and leave encashment/long-term compensated absences

o %%Egm seflemes are defined benefit plans. The Company's liability for the defined benefit
2%\ 4raba - 200 063
&




Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5 Material accounting policies (Continued)

schemes is actuarially determined based on the projected unit credit method. The
Company's net obligations in respect of such plans is calculated by estimating the

amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their services and
the current and prior periods that benefit is discounted to determine its present value and
the fair value of the plan asset is deducted.

iv. Gratuity Fund

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based
on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment with the Company.
The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified
actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a
potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of
economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in
other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement
of changes in equity and in the (OCI) balance sheet.

V. Other long-term employee benefits

Liability towards Long-term Compensated Absences are provided for on the basis of
an actuarial valuation, using the Projected Unit Credit Method, as at the date of the
Balance sheet. Actuarial gains / losses comprising of experience adjustments and the
effects of changes in actuarial assumptions are immediately recognised in the
Statement of profit and loss.

vi Terminal Benefits:

All terminal benefits are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

E. Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of
profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to other comprehensive income (OCI).

i) Current tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable or (recoverable) in respect of the taxable
rofit/ (tax loss) for the year determined in accordance with the provisions of the
ome-Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognised
a& ic amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using tax
atgs and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5 Material accounting policies (Continued)

E. Income Tax (Continued)

i) Current tax (Continued)
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for:

*  temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting.
nor taxable profit or loss;

»  taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when
the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised
to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Taxes relating to items recognised directly in equity or OCI is recognised in equity or
OCI and not in the statement of profit and loss. -

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities; and
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the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity.
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5 Material accounting policies (Continued)

F. Inventories

Inventories are carried in the balance sheet as follows:

a)

b)

Raw materials, Packing Materials, Stock in trade and Stores and Spares: At lower of
cost, on weighted average basis and net realisable value.

Finished Goods-Manufacturing: At lower of cost of materials, plus appropriate
production overheads and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of
conversion and other related costs incurred in bringing the inventories to the present
location and condition. Slow and non-moving material, obsolescence, defective
inventories are duly provided for and valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Goods and materials in transit are valued at actual cost incurred up to the date of
balance sheet. Materials and supplies held for use in the production of inventories are
not written down if the finished products in which they will be used are expected to
be sold at or above cost.

G. Property, plant and equipment
i)
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Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

b)  any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

¢) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs
either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item
during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during
that period.

Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the
item to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, then they are accounted and depreciated for as separate items (major
:omponents) of property, plant and equipment.




Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)
1.5  Material accounting policies (Continued)

G. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

ii)  Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation on property plant & equipment is provided in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, on Straight Line Method.
Depreciation on additions / deductions is calculated on pro rata basis from/up to the
month of additions/deductions. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect
of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The estimated useful lives of items of property. plant and equipment are as follows:

| Asset Group Management estimate  Useful life as per
of useful life schedule
(in year) (in year)

Property Plant & Equipment

Plant & Machinery 21020 10
Deep freezers and visicooler 7.5 10
Computer Hardware 4 4
Poultry handling Equipment 2 10
Moulds/Cylinders/mobile instruments 2 2
Leasehold improvement and

Equipment Over lease period  Over lease period
Building 30 30
Furniture & Fixtures 10 10
Vehicles 8 8
Motor Cycles 10 10
Office and Other equipment 5 5
Laboratory Equipment 10 10
Road other than RCC Carpet 5 5
Right of use Assets

Leasehold land ) Over lease period Over lease period

these class of assets, based on internal and external assessment, requirement of

& Co-r¢r<u %ishments and past experience the management believes the useful life of the assets are

e {ate which are lower than those prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the
es Act, 2013.
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5

Material accounting policies (Continued)

Intangible assets

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognised when it is-probable that the future economic benefits that
are attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably.

Intangible assets viz. Marketing network / know-how, trademark and brands, technical
know-how fees, grant of licenses and computer software, which are acquired by the
Company and have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated
residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is
generally recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

The intangible assets are amortised over the estimated useful lives as given below:
- Computer software : 6 years

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted if appropriate.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a
qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset till the date it is ready for its intended use
or sale. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.




Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)
1.5  Material accounting policies (Continued)

i) Financial assets
Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely
in the Statement of profit and loss (i.e. fair value through profit or loss) or recognised
in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).

J. Financial Instruments (Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Classification (Continued)

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised
cost (net of any write down for impairment) unless the asset is designated at fair value
through profit or loss under the fair value option.

Business model test: The objective of the Company’s business model is to hold the
financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument
prior to its contractual maturity to realise its fair value changes).

Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Initial recognition & measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset not recorded at fair value through the Statement of profit and
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company
of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the
Company’s balance sheet) when:

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5

Material accounting policies (Continued)

of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of
the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an

associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on
a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial
assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g.
loans, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables - The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition. Trade receivables are tested for impairment on a specific basis after
considering the sanctioned credit limits, security like letters of credit, security
deposit collected etc. and expectations about future cash flows.

Financial liabilities

Classification

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised
cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through the Statement of profit and
. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

J. Financial Instruments (Continued)

ii)  Financial liabilities (Continued)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are classified, at initial
recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable and incremental transaction
cost.

1.5 Material accounting policies (Continued)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instruments.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

K. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
e required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

CQQ"./‘A\'\ Floo,

Q7 a9 Yo s
N




Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5

Material accounting policies (Continued)

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is
recognised as finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the
contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on
the assets associated with that contract.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but will probably not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a
possible obligation of a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision disclosure is made.

A contingent asset is not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow
of economic benefit is probable.

Commitments includes the amount of purchase order (net of advance) issued to parties for
completion of assets.

Provision, contingent assets, contingent liabilities and commitments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date.

Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately
from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset
for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset
measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any
lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be
incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the
underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any
and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is

13 ¢ term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of use assets
ire|fletermined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use



Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5

Material accounting policies (Continued)

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with
reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either
the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the
portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease
payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company
is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The

lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect
interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The company
recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the
nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to
zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company
recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term
leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less, leases which have variable
payment and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments
associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed
for impairment if any indication of impairment exists. If the carrying amount of the assets
exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for such excess
amount.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value
in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an
appropriate discount factor that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risk specific to the asset

tgyJl the amount was previously charged to the Statement of profit and loss. In case of
ied assets, such reversal is not recognised.



Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)
1.5 Material accounting policies (Continued)

M. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

N. Government grants / subsidies

Grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and
all attached conditions will be complied with.

When the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset is shown at gross value and grant
thereon is treated as a deferred grant which is recognised as income in the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the period and in proportion in which depreciation is charged.

Revenue grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same period as the
related cost which they are intended to compensate are accounted for.

0. Biological assets

Biological assets are measured at fair value less costs to sell, with any change therein
recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

P. Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker (CODM).

Q. Earnings Per Share (“EPS”)

The basic Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after
tax for the year attributable to the equity shareholders by the average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit/(loss) after tax for the
year attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

R. Trade and other payables
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Godrej Foods Limited
(Formerly Known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.5

Material accounting policies (Continued)

Statement of Cash flows

The Company's statements of cash flows are prepared using the Indirect method, whereby
profit for the period is adjusted for the effect of transaction of a non-cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payment and item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Statement of Cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances and short-term fixed bank
deposits that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These also include bank
overdrafts and cash credit facility that form an integral part of the company's cash
management.

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted with the IND
AS financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or
nature are only disclosed.

Recent pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For
the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the
existing standards applicable to the Company
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Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

3 Intangible assets

Description of assets

Cost as at 31 March 2025

As at 1 April 2024
Additions

Disposals

As at 31 March 2025

Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2025

Asat 1 April 2024
Amortisation charge for the year
Disposals

As at 31 March 2025

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2025
Cost as at 31 March 2024

As at | April 2023
Additions

Disposals

As at 31 March 2024

Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2024

Asat 1 April 2023
Amortisation charge for the year
Disposals

As at 31 March 2024

Net caruing amount as at 31 March 2024
S ————

Computer software Total
675.50 675.50
6.45 6.45
681.95 681.95
556.28 556.28
74.15 74.15
630.43 630.43
51.52 51.52
653.26 653.26
24.84 24.84
(2.60) (2.60)
675.50 675.50
463.72 463.72
95.02 95.02
(2.46) (2.46)
556.28 556.27
119.22 119.22

14th Floor. ad
frat B Wing
Cen € Wing,

North A
Nesco (T P,
Nesco Cester

ress HigwaY,
W“‘giﬁw\ s,

M“m[,g'\ - 400 063
S,




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

4 Biological assets other than bearer plants
PS Bird
Hatching eggs
Contract farm - Broiler

Total (Refer Note 43)

Non-current
Current

s Non-Current Loans
(Unsecured. considered good)

To parties other than related parties

Loan to employees
Inter-company deposit given (Refer Note 37)

Total
Break up of loan to employees
Loans receivables considered good - secured
Loans receivables considered good - unsecured
Loans receivable which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans receivables - credit impaired
Total
6 Other non-current financial assets

Security deposits*

Total
*Security Deposit pertains to PS Bird farm and government authorities related to value added tax ("VAT") matters

7 Deferred tax assets, (net)
Deferred tax assets (refer note 46)
Total

8 Other non-current assets
Capital advances
Prepayment
ii) Considered doubtful

Less : Allowance for doubtful advances

Total

9 Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials and Packing Material
Finished goods

Stock-in-trade

Stores and spares

Total

The write-down of inventories to net realisable value as at Balance sheet date towards slow moving inventory

10 Trade receivables
— d and considered good**

Nesco IT Parkd,
Nesce Center,
Western Express Highway,
Goregarn (East),
Mumbai - 400 663

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

3,807.75 3,716.40
677.03 862.11
2,821.96 3,625.36
7.306.74 8.203.87
822.55 91337
6,484.19 7,290.50
2.44 6.36
1,000.00 -
1.002.44 6.36
1,002.44 6.36
1.002.44 6.36
421.08 484.43
421.08 434.43
- 293.34
- 293.34
6.65 1.81
16.68 8.11
19.24 19.24
19.24) (19.24)
23.33 9.92
1,308.25 1,697.80
2,007.32 2,398.17
298.81 349.89
319,61 294.13
4.023.99 4.739.99
256.17 361,20
116.57 369.44
5,770.60 4990.00
497.23 268.78
(497.23) (468.78)
5.887.17 5,359.44




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

10.1  As at March 31, 2025
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Not Due < 6 months | 6 months to1year | 1-2years 2- 3 vears more than 3 years
Undi d Trade Receivables — considered good 3,519.93 2,074.49 292,75 - - 5,887.17
Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant _ R R R B
increase in credit risk -
Undi: d Trade ble — credit i ired - 74.10 181.76 182.09 47.58 11.70 497.23
Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant B } B : R B
increase in credit risk
Dispated Trade receivable — credit impaired - - - - - - -
3.519.93 2,148.59 474.51 182.09 47.58 11.70 6.384.40
Relationship with Stuck off Companies
Name of Struck off Companies Nature of Tr ti ‘Transacti o] ding as at Relationship with the struck off company
during the vear :
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025
C.K. Enterprise India PvtLtd Yummiez Sale 28.76 - Non-Related Party
Madfr News Café Hospitality Pvt. Ltd RGC Sale 7.39 - Non-Related Pirty
Tanperine Restaurants Pvt. Ltd RGC Sale 0.14 - Non-Related Party
Crystal Enterprises Pvt. Ltd Yummiez Sale 29.22 - Non-Related Party
10.2  As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Not Due <6 months |6 months to1year| 1-2years 2- 3 vears more than 3 years
'Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 3,512.05 1,765.01 8239 - - 5,359.45
Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant R B } R R :
increase in credit risk
Undi d Trade receivable — credit impaired - 69.21 79.86 66.98 69.73 68.32 354.10
Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant B B B B . }
increase in credit risk -
Disputed Trade receivable — credit impaired - - 68.63 46.04 114.67
3512.05 1.834.22 162.25 66.98 138.36 114.36 5.828.22

**Secured by security deposits of INR 227.15 lakhs (31 March 2024: INR 339.37 lakhs) collected from customers and bank guarantees of INR 58.50 lakhs (31

March 2024; INR 86.50 lakhs) held against them.

Relationship with Stuck off Companies

Name of Struck off Companies Nature of Transactions Transactions during| Balance Qutstanding as at Relationship with the struck off company
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Madhupur New Café Hospitality RGC Sale 16.85 3.30 Non-Related Pisrty
Yummicz Sale 63.18 18.74 Non-Related Party




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

11 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks:

- Current accounts
Total

12 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposits (maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months)*

Total

*Fixed deposits of INR 4.42 lakhs (31 March 2024: INR 7.46 lakhs) are kept as earnest money deposit.

13 Current loans
(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans and advances to employees
Loans granted (Refer Note No 37)

Total

Break up of current loans

Loans receivables considered good - secured

Loans receivables considered good - unsecured

Loans receivable which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans receivables - credit impaired

14  Other current financial assets

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits
Interest Accrued on other Deposits

Export Incentive

Security Deposits*

Total

*Security Deposit pertains to Parent farm and government authorities related to VAT classification

15 Other current assets

Advances to suppliers

Balance with government authorities*
Prepayments

Duties and taxes {Input GST Credit)

ent authorities related to VAT matters and GST matters

14¢h Floor, <(»0
Central B Wing and
Novth € Wing,
Haso 1T Fad,
| * Ngste Conar,
 Western £prees rhghway.
N Eonagang |

{East).
LAt 40083

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

7.45 20.19
66.93 581.92
74.38 602.11

4.42 7.26

4.42 7.26
24.85 46.21

9.00 25.00
33.85 71.21
33.85 71.21
33.85 71.2t

2.20 1.68

0.23 -

0.08 0.08

0.41 11.61

2.92 1337

234.29 31047
260.00 238.32
140.32 146.62
319,77 205.23
954.38 900.64




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2025

{Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

16  Equity Share capital

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Authorised :
300,000 (31 March 2024: 300,000) equity shares of INR 10/- each 30.00 30.00
Total 30.00 30.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up:
198,900 (31 March 2024: 198,900) equity shares of INR 10/ each, fully paid 19.89 19.89
Total 19.89 19.89
Reconciliation of number of shares ding at the b and end of the year:
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Number of Shares INR Number of Shares INR
Equity shares :
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 198,900 19.89 198,900 19.89
Issued during the year - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the vear 198,900 19.89 198,500 19.89
Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each shareholder is cligible for one vote per share held. All equity
shareholders are eligible to receive dividend in proportion to their shareholding. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors are subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are etigible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all the preferential amounts, in proportion
Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company is set out below:
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Equity shares of INR 10 each, fully paid-up are held Number of shares Percentage Number of Percentage
by: shares
Name of shareholders
Godrej Agrovet Limited 198,900 100.00% 101,439 51.00%
Tyson India Holdings Limited - - 97,461 49.00%!
198,900 100% 198,900 100%!

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year as at 31 March 2025

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

Promoter Name Number of shares % of total Number of % of total shares % Change during
shares  shares the year

Godrej Agrovet Limited (Refer Note No 51) 198,900 100.00% 101,439 51.00% Nil

Tyson India Holdings Limited - - 97,461 49.00% Nil
198,900 100% 198,900 100% Nil

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year as at 31 March 2024
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Promoter Name Number of shares % of total Number of % of total shares % Change during

shares shares the year

Godrej Agrovet Limited 101,439 51.00% 101,439 51.00% Nil

Tyson India Holdings Limited 97,461 49.00% 97,461 49.00% Nil
198,900 1% 198,900 100% Nil

17 Other equity

Retained earnings

At the commencement of the year 5,285.29 2,601.69

Add : Profit for the year 1,458.99 2,703.01

Add : Other comprehensive income (net of taxes) (49.90) (19.41)

Total retained earnings 6,694.38 5,285.29

Securities premium 13.454.16 13,454.16

20.148.54 18,739.45

Central B Wing and
North € Wing,
Nesco 1T Parkd,

Nesco Center,
Western Bt %?EW%;“"’)"
Goregaon (East),
5 Mumet?ai 430063

C
%ifgd

2]
-~
D)

A%,
AGGF.’_"Q

sed to record the premium received on issue of shares. The Securities premium is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

18

19

20

21

22

Borrowings
Long-term borrowings

Unsecured
Term loans from Bank

Total

Short-term borrowings
Unsecured

Cash credit from banks

‘Working capital loans from banks

Current Maturities of long term loan from bank

Total

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

962.36 1,580.48

962.36 1.580.48
1,550.18 931.57
5,895.00 4995.00

618.08 818.08
8.063.26 6.744.65

Note 18.1: Term loans from banks for the year ended 31 March 2025 are at an interest rate ranging from 4.75% to 8.16% (31 March 2024: 4.75% to 8.16%). Term Loan INR 582.94 lakh
repaybale in 7 quarterly installment of INR 83,27 lakhs and Term Loan INR 997.50 lakh repayable in 14 equal quarterly installment of INR 71.25 lakh from the date of the financial statement

Note 18.2: Cash credit from banks are repayable on demand and carties interest rate ranging from 7% to 9% per annum (31 March 2024: 7% to 9% per annum).
Note 18.3; Working capital loans from banks for the year ended 31 March 2025 are at an interest rate ranging from 7.39% to 8.37% (31 March 2024 :7.25% to 8%) and are repayable within the

next 3 month from the date of the financial statement.

Note 18.4: The Company has complied with the requirement of filing of quarterly returns/statements of current assets (Trade receivables and Inventory) with the banks or financial institutions,

wherever applicable, and these retuns were in agreement with the books of accounts for the period ended 30 June 2024,30 September 2024,31 December 2024,31 March 2025
Note 18.5 The company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken.

Other non-current financial liabilities

Lease Liabilities (Refer Note 42)

Total

Other current financial liabilities
Lease Liabilities (Refer Note 42)

Total

Long term provisions

Provision for employee benefits :
- Provision for compensated absences (Refer Note 47)

Total

Deferred tax liabilities, (net)
Deferred tax liabilities (refer note 46)
Total

Other non current liabilities
Government grant

Total

116.02 60.23
116.02 60.23
104.44 30.37
104.44 30.37
36.47 37.49
36.47 37.49
384.24
384.24 -
344.99 318.45
344.99 318.45

Note 22.1 : INR 500 lakhs Capital subsidy received from Ministry of Food Processing Industries for setting up fruit and vegetable products processing unit under the scheme of

Creation/Exps

North C Wing,
Nesco IT Parkd,
Nesco Centsr,
Westem Express Highway,
Goregaon (Eash),
Muimbai - 400 063

ion of Food Processing and preservation Capacities, which is amortised over the useful life of the assets. INR 136 lakhs. Interest subvention received from Animal



Godrej Foods Limited

(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

23  Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 23.1)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total

Trade payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2025

31 March 2025

159.29
4,892.55

31 March 2024

673.48
7,810.37

5.051.84

8.483.85

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Accrued

Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2years

2- 3 years

more thar 3 years

Total

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

Expenses

2,650.58

159.29

2,199.59 24.55 16.24

1.60

159.29

4,892.56

small enterprises

2.650.58

2,358.88 24.55 16.24

5,051.84

Relationship with Stuck off Companies

Name of Struck off Companies

Nature of Tr

(| Tr i Balance O di

as at

during the year

March 31. 2025 March 31, 2025

wiih the struck off compaay

Sapuagin Logistics

Expense

5.60

Non-Related Parry

Advance Packuiving

Asset

0.59

Non-Related Party

Star Freiuht Private Ltd

Expense

0.94

Non-Related Party

Trade payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

Accrued
Expenses

Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 years

2- 3years

Total

Tolal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

1,835.48

652.42 21.05

5,743.48 198.26 8.86

16.37

67347

7.810.47

l&w

1,835.48

6.395.90 219.31 8.86

16.37

8.02

8.483.94

Relationship with Stuck off Companies

Name of Struck off Companies

Nature of Transactions

Transactions during
the vear

Balance Outstanding as at

Relationship with the struck off company

March 312024 March 31, 2024

Star Freight Private Ltd

Expeitse

5.03

1.01

Non-Related Party

Suptagiri | cgistics

Expence

7.33

Non-Related Pt

Note 23.1: During the year, Micro small and medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) have been
identified by the Company on the basis of the information available with the Company and the auditors have relied on the same.

Particulars

Principal amount due and remaining unpaid
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest
Interest paid

Interest due thereon

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED, 2006

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, untit such date when the interest dues as

above jitesctiyll- paid to the-small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under the MSMED
3 & E‘r\

31 March 2025
159.29

31 March 2024
673.48

0.57

0.3@ 14th Fioor, <A
Ceatral B Wing and
North C Wing,
Nesco 1T Pard,
Nesto Cedler,
Western Express Highway,
Goiegaon 1Eash,
Mumba: - 400 063




Godrej Foods Limited

(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

as at 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

24

25

26

Other financial liabilities

Security deposits

Interest accrued but not due

Employee payables

Payable for capital goods

Provision for bonus

Others (includes payable towards expense)

Total

Other current liabilities
Employee deductions
Statutory liabilities

Government grant

Total

Current provisions
1. Provision for Employee Benefit

- Provision for compensated absences (Refer Note 47)

- Provision for gratuity (Refer Note 47)

14th Fioar,
Central B Wing and
North € Wing,
Nesto IT Parkd,
NEMCO wenigr,
Western Expresy Highway,
Goregacn {East),
Mumbai - 400 463

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

686.45 931.38
30.17 35.62
5713 50.58

230.98 628.80

472.93 677.06

- 3.15
1.477.66 2.326.59
1.99 1.14

494.79 324.29
35.18 3147

531.87 356.90

4.84 5.73
95.93 69.86
100.77 75.59




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

27 Revenue from operations

Sale of products (net) (refer Note 49)

Other operating revenue

Sale of scrap and empties
Fair value of Biological Assets (refer Note 43)

Total

28 Other income

Interest income on

- Fixed deposits with banks

- Inter-corporate deposits

- Others

- Income tax

Insurance claims received

Liabilities no longer required written back
Recovery of bad debts

Amortisation of government grant (refer Note 22)
Other miscellaneous income

Total

29  Cost of materials consumed
Materials at the commencement of the year
Add: Purchases
Less: Materials sold
Less: Materials at the close of the year
Total cost of materials consumed

30 Purchase of stock-in-trade

Value added products

14th Floor,

Q Centra! B Wing and
North € Wing,

Mesco IT Parkd,
2

NMess
\Weslem press Hignway,
faoregaun {East),
Munba. - 400 083

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

82,546.40 98,107.73
82,546.40 98,107.73
26.20 25.54
8.11 502.13
34.31 527.67
82.580.71 98,635.40
3.55 5.58
2.68 44.24
9.98 7.33
- 0.17
- 6.45
19.73 39.45
11.85 -
33.02 31.47
174.55 32.60
255.37 167.29
1,697.80 2,652.21
49,920.31 61,976.08
99.26 101.62
51,518.85 64,526.67
1,308.25 1,697.80
50.210.60 62,828.87
3,213.35 2,506.14
3.213.35 2,506.14
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

31 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and biological
assets
Stocks at the commencement of the year
Finished goods 2,398.17 2,107.62
Biological assets 8,203.87 10,130.23
Stock-in-trade 349.89 381.72
Total stock at the commencement of the year 10,951.93 12,619.57
Less : Stocks at the close of the year
Finished goods 2,097.32 2,398.17
Biological assets 7,306.74 8,203.87
Stock-in-trade 298.81 349.89
Total stock at the end of the year 9,702.87 10,951.93
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and biclogical assets 1,249.06 1,667.64
32 Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages, bonus and allowances 4,416.32 4,600.01
Contribution to provident, gratuity and other funds (refer note 47) 221.76 258.15
Staff welfare expense 452.24 500.35
Total 5.090.32 5,358.51
33 Finance costs
Interest on :-
Cash credit 88.15 91.62
Term loan 127.66 91.33
Working capital loan 282.76 227.02
Inter-corporate deposit 1.40 5.24
Lease Liabilities 16.19 10.52
Total 516.16 425.73
Note: Finance costs are net of expenses capitalised under project INR Nil (31 March 2024: INR 79.81 lakhs)
34 Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation Property, plant and equipment 1,666.77 1,568.10
Amortisation of intangible assets 74.15 95.02
@ & C 6 7 sation of Right of use assets 77.43 60.43
14th Floor, <,0
5 Centa: 3 Wing and 1.818.35 1,723.55

Nm*\ C Wing,
¥ Park

U,
wesm;\ L. N8S !w'may
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(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

{Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

35 Other expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Water charges
Power and fuel
Processing charges
Storing and freezing
Rent (refer note 42)
Rates and taxes
Repairs and maintenance
(a) Machinery
(b) Building
(¢) Other assets
Insurance
Auditor's remuneration (refer note 35.1 below)
Legal and professional fees
Freight
Advertisement and publicity
Selling and distribution expenses
Travelling expenses
Bad debts written off
Provision for doubtful debts and advances
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Net foreign exchange loss
Corporate social responsibility (refer note no 39)
Miscellaneous expenses

Total
Note 35.1: Auditor's remuneration

(a) Audit fees
(b) Reimbursement of expenses

14th Figor,
Q Centrat B Wing and
Nerth € Wing,
Il % Neseo IT Parkg,
Nasco Cenier,
Western Express Highway,
Goregzon {East),
\JMunibai - 400 0€3

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

472.36 609.88
154.77 155.66
1,522.35 1,492.76
8,648.30 10,383.48
230.51 231.13
474.26 450.29
230.36 46.60
536.29 524.66
17.53 3.81
80.40 93.42
55.86 80.59
23.58 23.44
760.52 382.78
1,807.77 1,584.99
1,027.28 1,411.89
291.07 163.87
747.53 713.69
248.84 64.46
28.46 80.72
34.66 28.73
1.96 2.47
39.87 25.98
685.70 749.72
18.120.23 19,305.02

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

19.13 20.81
4.45 2.63
23.58 23.44




Godrej Foods Limited
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

36 Earnings per share

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 1,458.99 2,703.01
Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 198,900 198,900
Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 198,900 198,900
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 198,900 198,900
Basic eamnings per share (INR) 733.53 1,358.98
Diluted earnings per share (INR) 733.53 1,358.98
Face value per share (INR) 10 10

37 Disclosure pursuant to section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

The details of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

Details of loans given (net) by the Company are as follows:

Name of the entity . Loan given Repaid during the As at
Asat1 April 2024 during the year year 31 March 2025

Saishawara Hatcheries 25.00 - 16.00 9.00
Astec Lifesciences Limited (refer note 37.1 below) - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
Note 37.1: Terms of Loans

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Astec Lifesciences Limited
Purpose of utilisation of loan given to the entities Working Capital
Loan repayment terms Repayable in Two Year -
Rate of Interest 8.50% per annum
Saishawara Hatcheries
Purpose of utilisation of loan given to the entities Waorking Capital Working Capital
Loan repayment terms Repayable ondemand ~ Repayable on demand
Rate of Interest 12% per annum 12% per annum
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38

39

40
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31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Capital commitments
Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of 377.58 483.35
advances), to the extent not provided for
377.58 483.35

Corporate social responsibility

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a CSR Committee has been formed by the Company. The funds are utilised during the year
on activities which are specified in schedule VII of the Act. The utilisation is done by the way of direct contribution towards various
activities. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year INR 39.87 lakhs (31 March 2024: INR 25.98 lakhs).

Total expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility activities during the current year is INR 48.62 lakhs (31 March 2024: INR
17.23 lakhs )

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 39.87 25.98
Amount spent during the year on
(i) Construction /acquisition of any assets -
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 39.87 17.23
Shortfall at the end of the year* 0.00 8.75

Detail of related party transaction - -

*The shortfall amounting to Rs 8.75 lakhs as on 31 March 2024 has ben transferred by company to the unspent account on 28 April 2024
as permitted under the second proviso to 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and spent during the year.
Contingent liabilities

(i) Value added tax demands relating to disputed classification, assessable values, 586.39 359.17
availment of credit etc. which the Company has contested and is in appeal at various levels

(ii) GST matter which includes difference in rates and availment of input tax credit , 453.56 509.55
which the Company has contested and is in appeal at various levels

(iii) Sales tax demands relating to Non- submission of declaration forms which the - -
Company has contested and is in appeal with Joint Commissioner of sales tax, Mumbai

(iv) The company has preferred an appeal before the Commissioner of Income Tax 7.12 7.12
(Appeals) against the order of Assessing officer

1.047.07 875.84

ny has deposits of INR 248.38 lakhs (31 March 2024 INR 225.70 lakhs) under protest with respective authorities

ighway,

i)
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for the year ended 31 March 2025
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40.1 The Hon’ble Supreme Court of India (“SC”) by their order dated February 28, 2019, in the case of Surya Roshni Limited & others v/s

41

¢ Ceryal B Wing and
worth © Wing.

i
| Westers Laiess x"“'
Gruggan (€20,
AR

EPFO, set out the principles based on which allowances paid to the employees should be identified for inclusion in basic wages for the
purposes of computation of Provident Fund contribution. The Company has started complying with this prospectively from the month of
March 2019. In respect of the past period there are significant implementation and interpretative challenges that the management is facing
and is awaiting for clarity to emerge in this regard, pending which, this matter has been disclosed under the Contingent liabilities section in
the financial statements. The impact of the same is not ascertainable.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(*CODM?”) of the Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,
has been identified as the Managing Director (MD) and Chief Operating Officer (COO) of the Company. The Company has identified only
one segment i.e. Poultry and processed foods as reporting segment based on the information reviewed by CODM.

There are no transactions with single external customers which amounts to 10% or more of the Company’s revenue.

¢ Company mainly caters to the need of domestic market and the total export turnover is not significant, separate geographical segment

34t Flodt,

esco 1T Patkd,
ypucd et
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)
42  Leases

i)  Right-of-use assets:

Particulars Leasehold land Buildings Total
Cost

Asat 1 April 2024 1,199.74 22545 1,425.19
Additions - 210.63 210.63
Disposals - (25.96) (25.96)
Balance at 31 March 2025 1,199.74 410.12 1,609.86
Accumulated depreciation

Asat 1 April 2024 79.57 139.06 218.62
Amortisation 12.52 64.91 7743
Eliminated on disposals of assets - 4.15) (4.15)
Balance at 31 March 2025 92.08 199.82 291.90
Cost

Asat 1 April 2023 1,199.74 188.52 1,388.26
Additions - 89.46 89.46
Disposals - (52.53) (52.53)
Balance at 31 March 2024 1,199.74 22544 1,425.18
Accumulated depreciation

As at 1 April 2023 67.05 99.77 166.82
Amortisation 12.52 47.91 60.43
Eliminated on disposals of assets - (8.62) (8.62)
Balance at 31 March 2024 79.57 139.07 218.63
Carrying amounts

Balance at 31 March 2025 1,107.66 210.30 1,317.97
As at 1 April 2024 1,120.17 86.37 1,206.55

ii) Lease expenses (rent) recognised in the statement of profit and loss

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that
have a lease term of 12 months or less, leases which have variable payment and leases for which the underlying asset
is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Short-term lease expense 173.57 172.45
Variable lease expense 300.69 277.85
Low value lease expense - -
Total lease expense 474.26 450.30
Cash outflow on leases
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Repayment of lease liabilities 72.44 60.18
Interest on lease liabilities 16.19 10.52
Short-term lease expense 173.57 172.45
Variable lease expense 300.69 277.85
expense - -
leases 562.89 521.00

North C Wing,
Nesco IT Parkd, *
Nesco Center,
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Notes to the financial statements (Confinued)
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(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

42  Disclosure as per IND AS 116 on leases (Continued)
The following table sets out a maturity analysis of lease payable, showing the undiscounted lease payments to be paid after the

reporting date
Maturity analysis
Total Carrying Total Lease Less than Between 1 and  Over 5 years Weighted average
amount payable 1 year S years effective interest rate
o
Yo
31 March 2025
Lease liabilities 220.46 259.79 114.90 142.76 2.13 9%
259.79 114.90 142.76 -
31 March 2024
Lease liabilities 90.60 108.09 3112 76.97 9%
108.09 31.12 76.97 -
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43  Biological assets other than bearer plants
A. Reconciliation of carrying amount

31 March 2025

Particulars Amount
Balance as 1 April 2024 8,203.87
Add: Purchases 7,459.59
Add: Change in fair value less cost to sell 8.11
Add: Transferred to finished goods 9,247.60
Less: Sales/ disposals (17,612.44)
Balance as at 31 March 2025 7,306.74

31 March 2024

Particulars Amount
Balance as 1 April 2023 10,130.23
Add: Purchases 8,988.29
Add: Change in fair value less cost to sell 502.13
Add: Transferred to finished goods 23,734.16
Less: Sales/ disposals (35,150.96)
Balance as at 31 March 2024 8,203.87

B. Measurement of Fair value
i. Fair Value hierarchy

The fair value measurements for PS birds, hatching eggs, broilers has been categorised as Level 3 fair values based on the inputs to valuation
technique used.

ii. Level 3 Fair values

The following table shows a break down of the total gains/(losses) recognised in respect of Level 3 fair values-

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Gain included in ‘Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and biological assets’ 8.11 502,13
Change in fair value (realised) (2,570.81) (2,068.67)
Change in fair value (unrealised) 2,578.92 2,570.81

iii.  Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

Type Valuation technique Significant Inter-relationship between
unobservable inputs significant unobservable inputs
and fair value measurement
Biological assets - it comprises oft  As per relevent market price prevailing at the Estimated price of each The estimated fair valuation would
PS Bird; year end component increase/(decrease) if
Hatching eggs; and - PS birds - INR 35.29 (31 March - Estimated price of each
Contract farm- Broilers 2024: INR 28.58) per Hatching  component of poultry stock was
eggs, higher/(lower)

- Hatching eggs - INR 41.18 (31
March 2024: INR 40.20) per Day
Old Chicks,

14th Floor,
Centrat B Wing and
North € Wing,
Nesco IT Parkd,
Nesco Center,
Western Express Highway,
Garesaon (East),
Murnhai - 400 063
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43  Biological assets (Continued)

Description Fair Value as at Unobservable Range of unobservable Inpui Relationship of unobservable
31st March 2025 Input input to fair value
Biological Assets 7,306.74 | Hatching Eggs per Hen 187 to 188 Eggs The highter the eggs per hen, the
higher the fair value
Mortality 5% The higher the mortality,the

lower the fair value
Average Body Weight | 1.80Kgs - 2.10 Kgs per bird |The hihger the average body
weight, the higher the fair value

C. Risk Management strategies related to poultry activities
The Company is exposed to the following risks relating to its poultry operation:
i. Regulatory and environmental risks

The Company is subject to laws and regulations in the country in which it operates. It has established various environmental policies and
procedures aimed at compliance with the local environmental and other laws.

ii. Supply and demand risks

The Company is exposed to risks arising from fluctuations in the price of Hatching Eggs, Commercial Day Old Chicks and Live Birds. When
prices goes down the management possibly manages this risk by diverting more Live birds for processing and when prices goes up, the
management sells more Hatching eggs, Day old chicks and Live birds.

ii Climate and other risks

The Company's Live stock is exposed to the extreme climatic changes in summer and winter season. However, the Company has extensive
processes in place aimed at monitoring and mitigating those risks, including regular health inspections of Live Stock and adopting industry best
practices by professional qualified veterinarian doctors.

A reasonably possible change of 10% in Estimated fair value of Live stock at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) profit or loss by
the amounts shown below.

Profit or loss for the year ended  Profit or loss for the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

10% Increase 10% 10% Increase 10% Decrease

ﬁﬁwn valuation of biological assets 81353  (813.53) 46327 (463.27)
Y o -
-~ . (

9,7 am oo,
Q/ Genirat B Wing and
North C Wing,
Negeo 1T Parkd,
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44 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

44.1 Accounting classification and fair values

Carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy, are
presented below. It does not include the fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if
the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Carrying amount Fair value

31 March 2025 FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Total Level 1 Level2  Level3 Total
Cost

Financial assets
Non-current financial assets
Loans - - 1,002.44 1,002.44 - - - -
Security deposits - - 421.08 421.08 - - - -
Current financial assets
Trade receivables - - 5,887.17 5,887.17 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 74.38 74.38 - - - -
Bank balance other than cash and cash - - 4.42 442 - - - -
equivalents
Loans - - 33.85 33.85 - - - -
Others . - 292 292 - - - -

B B 742626 7,426.26 - - - -

Financial liabilities

Non-current financial liabilities
Borrowings - - 962.36 962.36 - - - -
Lease liabilities - - 116.02 116.02 - - - -

Current financial liabilities

Borrowings - - 8,063.26 8,063.26 - - - -
Lease liabilities - - 104.44 104.44

Trade payables - - 5,051.84 5,051.84 - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - 1,477.66 1,477.66 - - - -

- - 15,77558  15,775.58 - - - -

Carrying amount Fair value
f1 March 2024 FVIPL  FVOCI Am"“és:s‘: Total Levell Level2 Level3  Total
Financial assets
Non-current financial assets
Loans - - 6.36 6.36 - -
Security deposits - 484.43 484.43 - : -
Current financial assets
Trade receivables - - 5,359.44 5,359.44 - -
Cash and cash equivalents - ¢ 602.11 602.11 - - -
Bank balance other than cash and cash - - 7.26 7.26 - -
equivalents
Loans - - 71.21 71.21 - - -
Others - - 13.37 13.37 - - -

- - 6,544.18 6,544.18 - - - -

Financial liabilities

Non-current Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - 1,580.48 1,580.48 - - - -
Lease liabilities - - 60.23 60.23 - - - -

Current financial liabilities

Borrowings - 6,744.65 6,744.65 - - - -

il - 30.37 30.37

- - 8,483.85 8,483.85 - - - .
2,326.59 2,326.59 - - - -

19,226.17  19,226.17 - - - -

)

Gerilal B Wing and
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44 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)
44.1 Accounting classification and fair values (Continued)

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
= Credit risk ;

= Liquidity risk ;

= Market risk ; and

= Currency risk

i Risk management framework

The Company’s management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. The management is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and
obligations.

s the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The audit committee is assisted
versight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls and
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44
44.2

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and loans and advances.

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure:

Trade receivables and Yoans and advances.

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer and the geography in which it
operates. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers
to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for creditworthiness before the Company’s
standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Further, for domestic sales, the Company segments the customers into Distributors,
Institution, Quick service restaurant (QSR) and Others for credit monitoring.

The Company maintains security deposits for sales made to its distributors. For other trade receivables, the Company individually monitors the
sanctioned credit limits as against the outstanding balances. Accordingly, the Company makes specific provisions against such trade receivables as
per company policy (>120 to 180 days 25%, >180 to 365 days 50%, >365 days 100%) and monitors the same at periodic intervals.

The Company monitors each loans and advances given and makes any specific provision wherever required.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of expected losses in respect of trade receivables and loans and
advances.

In assessing the recoverability of trade receivables and other financial assets, the Company has considered internal and external information up to
the date of approval of these financial statements.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables by type of counterparty was as follows:

Carrying amount
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Trade and other receivables 5,887.17 5,359.44
Domestic
Distributors 493.88 856.66
Institution 1,890.27 1,507.32
OSR-Modern Trade 3,343.77 2,707.56
Other 159.24 287.90
Total 5.887.17 5,359.44
Impairment

The ageing of trade and other receivables that were not impaired was as follows:

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Neither past due nor impaired

Past due 1-30 days 4,505.63 4,483.10
Past due 31-90 days 670.88 533.59
Past due 91-180 days 366.50 199.79
> 180 days 344.17 142.96

5,887.17 5,359.44

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade and other receivables during the year was as follows:

Trade receivables  Other receivables

Balance as at 1 April 2024 468.78 19.24
Impairment loss recognised 248.84 -
Provision during the year 28.46 -
Write back/utilisation during the year (248.84) -
Balance as at 31 March 2025 497.23 19.24
Balance as at 1 April 2023 407.30

Impairment loss recognised 64.46 -

“rovision during the year 61.48 19.24
ack/utilisation during the year (64.46)
¢ at 31 March 2024 468.78 19.24

ash equivalents r
ny held cash and cash equivalents of INR 74.38 lakhs (31 March 2024: INR 602.11 lakhs). The cash and £dsly etjuivalents are held with
inancial institution counterparties with good credit rating. (fo)
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Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that
it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company had unutilised credit limits from banks of INR 344.55 lakhs (31 March 2024: INR 1,070.16 lakhs).

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted,
and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

14th Floor,
Centra: 8 Wing and
North C Wing

* Nesco Genter,

Nesco IT Parkd, T

31 March 2025

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Term loans from banks

Cash credit from bank

Working capital loans from banks

Lease liabilities

Trade payables- others

Security deposit

Amount due for payment to gratuity fund
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Other financial liabilities

Total

31 March 2024

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Term loans from banks
Cash credit from bank

Working capital loans from banks and acceptances

Lease Liabilities

Trade payables- others

security deposit

1t due for payment to gratuity fund
creshyccrued but not due on borrowings

Otlr filincial liabilities

Contractual cash flows

Carrying Total 0-6 months 6-12 months  1-2 years 2-5 years More than
amount 5 years
1,580.44 1,580.44 309.04 309.04 819.81 142.55 -
1,550.18 1,550.18 1,550.18 - - - -
5,895.00 5,895.00 5,895.00 - - - -

220.46 220.46 104.44 104.44 11.58 - -
5,051.84 5,051.84 5,051.84 - - - -
686.45 686.45 686.45 - - - -
95.93 95.93 95.93 - - - -
30.17 30.17 30.17 - - - -
761.05 761.05 761.05 - - - -
15,871.51 15,871.51 14,484.09 413.48 831.39 142.55 -
Contractual cash flows
Carrying Total 0-6 months  6-12 months 1-2years  2-5years More than 5
amount years
2,398.56 2,398.56 509.04 309.04 1,236.16 344.32 -
931.57 931.57 931.57 - - - -
4,995.00 4,995.00 4,995.00 - - -
90.59 90.59 15.18 15.18 60.23
8,483.85 8,483.85 8,483.85 - - - -
931.38 931.38 931.38 - - - -
69.86 69.86 69.86 - - - -
35.62 35.62 35.62 - - - -
1,359.59 1,359.59 1,359.59 - - - -
19,296.01 19,296.01 17,331.08 324.22 1,296.39 344.32 -

=

Western Express High
\ (36regaon (Fash),
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for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

44 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)
44,4 Interest risk

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in
fair values of fixed interest bearing financial assets or borrowings because of fluctuations in the interest rates, if such assets/borrowings

are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest
bearing borrowings will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Company is as

follows.
Nominal amount
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets 1,040.71 84.83
Financial liabilities 2,266.89 3,329.94
(1,226.18) (3,245.11)
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets - -
Financial liabilities 7,445,18 5,926.57
(7,445.18) (5,926.57)

Interest rate sensitivity - fixed rate instruments
The Company's fixed rate borrowings and fixed rate bank deposits are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest

rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flow will fluctuate because of a change in market
interest rates.

Interest rate sensitivity - variable rate instruments

31 March 2025 Profit or loss Equity, net of tax

INR in lakhs 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease
Variable-rate instruments (74.45) 74.45 (48.44) 48.44
Cash flow sensitivity (net) (74.45) 74.45 (48.44) 48.44
31 March 2024 Profit or loss Equity, net of tax

INR 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease
Variable-rate instruments (59.27) 59.27 (38.56) 38.56

ash flow sensitivity (net) (5927 59.27 (38.56) 38.56

. estimates provided assume a change of 100 basis points interest rate for the interest rate benchmark as applicable to the
gs summarised above. This calculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated

risk exposures outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are not necessarily representative of th¢ -average debt
ng during the period.
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Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

44 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

44.5 Currency risk

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices — will affect the
Company’s income or the vatue of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

The Board of Directors and its Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Company's risk assessment and management policies.
The major market risks of foreign exchange, interest rate and counter-party risk are managed centrally by Company's treasury department,
which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk management.

The Company has a written treasury policy, and reconciliations of the Company's positions with counter-parties are performed at regular
intervals.

The Company adopts a policy of ensuring that between 80% and 90% of its interest rate risk exposure is at a fixed rate. Hence, interest
rate risk is covered by entering into fixed-rate instruments to ensure variability in cash flows attributable to interest rate risk is minimized.

Currency risk

The functional currency of Company is primarily the local currency in which it operates. The currencies in which these transactions are
rimarily denominated are INR. The Company is not exposed to currency risk in respect of transactions in foreign currency as there is no

d ,-f&-- °. (
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Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)
45 Tax expense

(a) Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Current income tax 430.65 956.25
Adjustment of tax for earlier years - -
Deferred income tax liability / (asset), net - -
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 728.37 698.53
Deferred tax charge/(credit) 728.37 698.53
Tax expense for the year 1,159.02 1,654.78
(b) Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 March 2025 For the year ended 31 March 2024
Before tax | Tax (benefit) | Net of tax Before tax Tax (benefit) Net of tax
Re-measurements of defined benefit (76.70) 26.80 (49.90) (29.84) 1043 (19.41)
liability
(76.70) 26.80 (49.90) (29.84) 10.43 (19.41)
(©) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Profit / (Loss) before tax 2,618.01 4,357.79
Company's domestic tax rate 34.94% 34.94%
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate 914.84 1,522.79

Tax effect of:
Changes in Deferred tax related to prior year 226.98 (47.05)
Changes in Current tax related to prior year - 164.42
Others 17.21 14.62
1,159.02 1,654.78

14th Floor,
Central B Wing and
North G Wing,
Nesco IT Parkd,
* Noste Center,
Western Express HOAY,
Doreganh ).
ot - 400 063

Company has not adopted the concessional rate of tax of 22% (and surcharge of 10%) introduced vide ‘The Taxation Laws
:ndment) Ordinance, 2019’ on 20 September 2019 in the Income-Tax Act, 1961 and continues to apply existing tax rate of 30%.




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

46 Movement in deferred tax balances for the year ended 31 March 2025

Particulars Net balance Recognised in  Recognised Other Deferred tax Deferred tax Net deferred
1 April 2024 statement of in OCI adjustments asset liability tax
profit and loss
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities)
Property, plant and equipment and intangible (709.64) 12.73) - - - (722.37) (722.37)
assets
Employee benefits 8.26 8.92) - - (0.66) (0.66)
Provisions 170.53 995 - - 180.48 - 180.48
Biological assets (898.34) (2.84) - - - (901.18) (901.18)
MAT credit entitlements 1,303.17 (340.52) - - 962.65 - 962.65
Lease liabilities (1.50) 2.05) - - - (3.55) 3.55)
Provisions for Inventory 89.52 89.52 89.52
Other items 420.85 (460.77) 26.80 24.01 82.19 (71.31) 10.88
Tax assets / (liabilities) 293.33 (728.37) 26.80 24,01 1,314.84 (1,699.08) (384.24)
Movement in deferred tax balances for the year ended 31 March 2024
Particulars Net balance Recognised in Recognised Other Deferred tax ~ Deferred tax ~ Net deferred
1 April 2023 statement of in OCI adjustments asset liability tax
profit and loss
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities)
Property, plant and equipment and intangible (788.09) 78.45 - - - (709.64) (709.64)
assets
Employee benefits 13.80 (5.54) - - 8.26 . 8.26
Provisions 150.83 19.71 - - 170.53 - 170.53
Biological assets (722.87) (175.48) - - - (898.34) (898.34)
MAT credit entitlements 928.22 374.95 - - 1,303.17 = 1,303.17
Lease liabilities (2.86) 1.37 - - - (1.50) (1.50)
Unabsorbed Business losses and depreciation 1,151.69 (1,151.69) - - - - -
Other items 250.74 159.70 10.43 - 420.85 - 420.85
Tax assets / (liabilities) 981.45 (698.53) 10.43 - 1.902.82 (1,609.48) 293.34

Significant management judgment is required in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax assets and liabilities and recoverability of

deferred income tax assets.

The Company has recognised deferred tax asset to the extent that the same will be recoverable using the estimated future taxable income based on the
approved business plans and budgets of the Company. The Company is expected to generate taxable income from the financial year ended 31 March 2025
onwards. MAT credit can be carried forward for a period of 15 assessment year respectievely as per the tax regulations and the Company expects to

gecover the losses.

pany offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the
N '\yx assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.



Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

47

Employee benefits
The Company contributes to the following post-employment benefit plans in India.

Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company's contributions paid/payable to Regional Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance Scheme, Employees Pension Schemes,
1995, are determined under the relevant approved schemes and/or statutes and are recognised as expense in the Statement of profit and loss
during the period in which the employee renders the related service. There are no further obligations other than the contributions payable to the
approved appropriate authorities.

The Company recognised INR 202.53 lakhs (31 March 2024: INR 218.13 lakhs) towards provident fund contribution in the Statement of
profit and loss.

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company's gratuity and leave encashment/long-term compensated absences schemes are defined benefit plans. The Company's liability for
the defined benefit schemes is actuarially determined based on the projected unit credit method. The Company's net obligations in respect of
such plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their services and the current
and prior periods that benefit is discounted to determine its present value and the fair value of the plan asset is deducted.

In accordance with the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company has a defined benefit plan which provides for gratuity
payments. The plan provides a lump sum gratuity payment to eligible employees at retirement or termination of their employment. The amounts
are based on the respective employee's last drawn salary and the years of employment with the Company.

Liabilities in respect of the gratuity plan are determined by an actuarial valuation, based upon which the Company makes annual contributions
to the Group Gratuity Cum Life Assurance Schemes administered by the ICICI Prudential Life Tnsurance, a funded defined benefit plan for
qualifying employees. Trustees administer the contributions made by the Company to the gratuity scheme.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the defined benefit obligation along with the fair valuation of the plan assets in relation to the gratuity
scheme was carried out as at 31 March 2025. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past
service cost were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the details of the employee benefit obligation and the plan
assets as at balance sheet date:

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Defined benefit obligation 544.35 501.97

& Co.

>s: Fair value of plan assets 448.42 432.10
e ined benefit obligation 95.93 69.87

>

14th Fioor,

North C Wing,
Nesco IT Parkd,
Mesto Centag

N

Central B Wing and



Godrej Foods Limited
(formetly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)
47 Employee benefits (Continued)

i Movement in net defined benefit (asset)/liability

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset)/liability and its

components
Particulars Defined benefit obligation Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit (asset)/
liability

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Opening balance 501.97 472.22 432.11 409.10 69.86 63.12
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 49.62 44,55 - - 49.62 44.55
Past service cost - - - - - -
Interest cost 36.09 34.99 31.07 30.31 5.02 4.68
Included in OCI

Re-measurement loss/(gain):
Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from:

Liability Transferred In/Acquisitions 747 - - - 7.47 -
Liability Trasferred out/Divestments (3.73) - - - (3.73) -
Demographic assumptions - 456 - - - 4.56
Financial assumptions 14,33 40.50 - - 14.33 40.50
Experience adjustment 44.90 (12.54) - - 44.90 (12.54)
Return on plan assets excluding interest income - - (17.47) 2.68 1747 (2.68)
650.65 584.28 445.70 442.09 204.94 142,19
Other
Contributions paid by the employer - - 109.02 72.32 (109.02) (72.32)
Benefits paid (106.30) (82.31) (106.30) (82.31) - -
Closing balance 544.35 501.97 448.42 432.10 95.92 69.87

Represented by

Net defined benefit asset - -
Net defined benefit liability 95.92 69.87

ii. Plan assets

Plan assets comprise the following

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Insurer managed fund (100%) 448.42 432.10
448.42 432.10

iii. Actuarial assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages):

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Discount rate 6.65% 7.19%
6.50% 6.50%
6.65% 7.19%
6.00 6.00

12% p.a. for all 12% p.a. for all
Service groups  Service groups
Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(2012-14) (2012-14)

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on published statistics and mortality tables.




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)
47 Employee benefits (Continued)
iv.  Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have
affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% movement) (25.95) 28.69 (23.93) 26.47
Future salary growth (1% movement) 28.45 (26.22) 26.39 (24.29)
Rate of employee turnover (1% movement) -1.15 1.15 -0.36 0.28

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of
reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting year.

V. Expected future cash flows

The expected future cash flows in respect of gratuity were as follows

Expected future benefit payments 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
1st Following year 59.67 67.71
2nd Following year 64.42 55.70
3rd Following year 78.66 58.35
4th Following year 69.20 72.22
5th Following year 59.02 49.35
Thereafter 480.97 475.71

Other lohg-term employee benefits:
The charge towards compensated absences for the year ended 31 March 2025 based on actuarial valuation using the projected accrued benefit

method is INR 41.31 lakhs (31 March 2024 INR 43.21 lakhs).

‘tminal Benefits: All terminal benefits including voluntary retirement compensation are fully charged to the Statement of profit and loss.

¢ Plans: . The Company has a scheme of Performance Linked Variable Remuneration (PLVR) which rewards its employees based on
:fore Tax (PBT).

i ey
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Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

48 Capital management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business.

For the purposes of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary objective
of Company's capital management is to maximize shareholder value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in
the light of changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial covenants, if any.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to “Total equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total
borrowings, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings (excluding lease liabilities), less cash and cash equivalents.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio as at 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 was as follows.

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Total borrowings 9,025.62 8,325.13
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 74.38 602,11
Adjusted net debt 8,951.24 7,723.02
Total equity 20,168.43 18,759.34
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.44 0.41
Management monitors the return on capital as well as level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

49  Reconciliation of revenue from contract with customer:

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Revenue from contract with customer as per the contract price 86,421.46 101,946.25
Adjustment made to contract price on account of :-
a) Discounts/ Rebates/ Incentives 3,875.06 3,838.52
Revenue from contract with customer as per the statement of profit and loss (Refer Note 26) 82,546.40 98,107.73
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Sales by performance obligation

Upon shipment
Upon delivery

31 March 2025

82,546.40

31 March 2024

98,107.73

82,546.40

98,107.73

Sales by geographical disaggregation

31 March 2025

82,132.60
413.80

31 March 2024

97,480.14
627.59

82,546.40

98,107.73
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Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)
51 Related Party Disclosures

Related party disclosures as required by Ind AS 24, "Related Party Disclosures”, are given below"”
1 Relationships:

(i) Ultimate Holding Cempany
Godrej Industries Limited

(ii) Holding Companies:

Godrej Agrovet Limited (GAVL) holds 100% in the Company. (From 27th August 2024)
Tyson India Holding Limited holds 49% in the Company (upto 26 August 2024)

(iii) Fellow subsidiaries

Creamline Dairy Products Limited

Astec LifeSciences Limited

Godvet Agrochem Limited

Godrej Cattle Genetics Private Limtied

Behram Chemicals Private Limited
Commercializadora Agricola Agroastra Chem Cia Ltda
Godrej Pet care Limited

AN B W N e

(iv) Other related parties

1 Godrej Consumer Products Limited
2 Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing Company Limited

{(v) XKey Management Personnel and relatives of such Personnel

Nadir Burjor Godrej {Chairman)

Balram Singh Yadav (Managing Director)

Varadaraj Subramanian (Director}

Yeong Sheng Lee (Director) (upto 26th August 2024)

James Ward (Director) {upto 26th August 2024)

Syatrizal Hamdallah (Director) (upto 26th August 2024)

Abay Pamerkar (Chief Executive Officer)

Vikash Kumar Basant Biyani (Chief Financial Officer)

Sanjay Vasudev Gogate (Independent Director) (upto 19th March 2025)
Anjali Rajesh Gupte (Independent Director) (w.e.f 20th March 2025)
Ahana Gautam (Independent Director)

R=J- RPN I S N N

=3

(vi) Key Management Personnel of Parent Company

1 Tanya Dubash

2 Nadir Burjor Godrej

3 Nitin Nabar

4  Clement Pinto

5 Tejal Jariwala

6  Balram Singh Yadav

7  Burjis Godrej (of Godrej Agrovet Limited)
Vivek Raizada

14ih Floor,
Central B Wing and
North C Wing,
Nesco IT Parkd,
Nesco Center,
Western Expiess Highway,
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Godrej Foods Limited

(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

51 Related Party Disclosures (Continued)

2 The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business :

(i) Details relating to parties referred to in items 1(i), (ii), (ifi)*

Nature of Transactions
1 Sale of Property, plant and equipment
2 Purchase of Property, plant and equipment
3 Sale of materials / finished goods
4 Purchase of materials / finished goods
5 Purchase of Power

6 Expenses charged to / reimbursement received from other
companies

7 Expenses charged by / reimbursement made to other
companies

8  Inter-corporate deposits received during the year

9 Inter-corporate deposits repaid during the year

10 Interest expense on Inter-corporate deposits received
11 Inter-corporate deposits given during the year

12 Interest income on inter-corporate deposits placed
13 Outstanding Inter-corporate deposits receivable

14  Outstanding (payables), net

Holding
Company
@

0.33
28.24
23.68

40,518.73
51,679.66

16.90

13.08
333.41

327.97
1,400.00
2,500.00
1,400.00
2,500.00

140
5.24
1,000.00

2.68

1,000.00

(437.91)
(4,428.78)

Fellow Other
Subsidiaries Related parties
(iid) (iv)
- 0.71
- 10.31
1.80 33.09
97.70 -
- 1.39
- 2.94
- (0.89)
(1.69) (0.46)

*Previous year numbers are shown in italics.

(i)  Details relating to persons referred to in items 1 (v)

1 Remuneration to key management personnel
Post-employment benefits

Remuneration

Director's sitting fees

31 March 2025

7.41
264.46
19.48

31 March 2024

395
206.59
16.51

& {
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Godrej Foods Limited

(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

51 Related Party Disclosures (Continued)
Related party disclosures as required by Ind AS - 24, "Related Party Disclosures”, are given below.

3 Significant related party transactions:
Sr.No. Nature of Transaction 31 March 2025 31 March ZOﬂ

1 Sale of Property, plant and equipment
Godrej Agrovet Limited - -

2 Purchase of Property, plant and equipment

Godrej Agrovet Limited - 0.33
Godrej & Boyce Mfg Co Limited 0.71
3 Sale of materials / finished goods
Godrej Agrovet Limited 26.76 22.30
Godrej Industries Limited 1.48 1.38
4 Purchase of materials / finished goods )
Godrej Agrovet Limited 40,518.73 51,679.66
Godrej Consumer Products Limited 7.97 9.52
Godrej & Boyee Mfg Co Limited 234 23.56
Creamline Dairy Products Limited - 1.80
5 Purchase of Power
Creamline Dairy Products Limited - 97.70
6 Expenses charged to / reimbursement received from other companies
Godrej Agrovet Limited 16.90 13.08

Creamline Dairy Products Limited - -

7 Expenses charged by / reimbursement made to other companies

Godrej Agrovet Limited 317.02 31594

Godrej Industries Limited 16.39 12.03

Godrej & Boyce Mfg Co Limited 1.39 2.94
8 Inter-corporate deposits received during the year

Godrej Agrovet Limited 1,400.00 2,500.00
9 Inter-corporate deposits repaid during the year

Godrej Agrovet Limited 1,400.00 2,500.00
10 Interest expense on Inter-corporate deposits received

Godrej Agrovet Limited 1.40 524
11 Inter-corporate deposits placed during the year 1,000.00 -

Astec LifeSciences Ltd.

12 Interest income on inter-corporate deposits placed
Astec LifeSciences Ltd. 2.68 -

13 Outstanding Inter-corporate Deposits receivable
Astec LifeSciences Ltd. 1,000.00 -

14 Outstanding loans /advances payables
Godrej Agrovet Limited - 3.15

15 Outstanding receivables
Godrej Agrovet Limited 4.72 1.98
Godrej Industries Limited - 0.00

14th Floo

tral B Wing utstanding payables
N’:gfctgtcmb drej Agrovet Limited 442.19 4,427.61
Nesco Centr, drej Industries Limited 0.43 0.46
€eregaan odrej & Boyce Mfg Co Limited 0.21 -
rodrej Consumer Products Limited 0.68 0.46

Creamline Dairy Products Limited \ - 1.69




Godrej Foods Limited
(formerly known as Godrej Tyson Foods Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2025

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

52 Exceptional Item
During the year ended 31 March 2024, exceptional items includes the following
I. Rs. 198.97 lakhs recognized in Statement of Profit and loss as a expenses towards settlement of VAT cases on differential VAT levy on
value-added production under VAT amnesty Scheme in the state of Karnataka, West Bengal and Maharashtra from assessment years 2011 to
2016, wherein the Company had charged at VAT 5% as against Department’s contention of applicable rate of 14.5%. The management has
availed the benefit of amnesty scheme as it is considered to be beneficial to the Company. The amount includes Rs. 72.92 lakhs paid during
the year and balance adjusted against amount paid under protest in earlier years.
2. Rs. 430.47 lakhs recognized as expense by the company for amount paid under protest in Karnataka for FY 2013-14,2014-15 and 2015-16
in earlier year, towards differential VAT levy on value-added products wherein the Company had charged at VAT 5% as against
Department’s contention of applicable rate of 14.5%.

53 1. The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

2.The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Reporting under any other clause is either Nil or not applicable

As per our report of even date attached.

ForBSR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Godrej Foods Limited
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022 (formerly known as Godrej Tysgh Foods Limited)

CIN: U15122MF2008PLC177741
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Parter Chairman ? Managing Director
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Mumbai Mumbai
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